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8 March 2023 

Dear FOI Team, 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Your references: FOI2022/15677 and IR2023/01191 
Our reference: IC-219991-T8C5 

This complaint has been accepted as eligible for formal 

consideration. Investigation of this complaint will, in all 

likelihood, look at section 36(2)(c) With allocation to an 

investigating case officer forthcoming, please take the below 

action.  

Action 

To best assist the case officer in reaching a swift decision we ask 

that you now do the following: 

• Provide your full and final reasoning as to why your handling of 
this request was compliant with FOIA. You do not need to 
repeat any arguments made already in your initial response or 
internal review. Your response should be informed by recent 
decision notices and our guidance on FOIA.

• If your position on the request has now changed you should 
explain this clearly and confirm that you have contacted the 
requester to explain this change in position. If previously 
withheld information can now be disclosed, you should proceed 
with this disclosure immediately.










